From: Mia Patterson

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 11:28 AM

To: james Thomas, David Haney

Subject: RE: Updates complete in about an hour

greetings from shenzhen here are the revsions for the renderings... s1 living
move art books closer to the plant and the horse head, they look like they are
falling off the table delete 2 tassels on right sofa keep all the wood finials for
drapery rods on the side that doesnt have the panel on them please add a iron
bracket that holds the rods they all look like they are floating and not atached
to the wall add a table plant to the buffet centered between the mirror and
wallscone it can look silmilar to the plant on the console table in the s1 lounge,
make sure it scales in appropraitely s1 lounge looks good L2 living chandelier
needs lightbulbs and or shades please refer to original photo i cant access my
files please make sure chandelier is turned on for a light source 2 uph chairs
need pillows in them and the accent table between them wiht accessories on it
as given to u left end table needs accessories and a plant refer to what i gave u
and turn on lamp mantel needs candlesticks i think i sent u some let me know
or not if u have them frame on artowrk needs to be more gold in color to
contrast off the fireplace raise sofa back heiaght and the console table height
also add tassels to all drapery panels and add brackets so the rods dont look
like they are floating cocktail table needs to be more refined and detailed, the
wood color needs to be the same as the 2 chairs drapery panels color feels off
make it a little more vibrant green, more similar to the green in the multi stripe
fabric, refer to that sample add logs to fireplace box grout lines on floor can be
lighter in color so they dont contrast as much as they do now pillows on sofa
look weird please make them more similar in shape and layout like the s1
lounge pull right drapery away from the window we want to see more of what is
out of that window delete far right window casing and delete dining chairs the
room looks too crowded, pull 2 uph chairs further back toward the dining
room, increase the area rug size and make the cocktail table a little wider L2



